

## **Cyngor Cymuned Manafon Community Council**

Minutes of the meeting of Manafon Community Council held via Zoom on Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> May 2021 at 7.30 PM

**Present (016)** – Cllr. B. Benyon (Chair), Cllr. J. Hall, Cllr. J. Davies, Cllr. A. Lewis, Cllr. C. Davies, Cllr. T. Jerman, Cllr. D. Buckley, Cllr. H. Hulme & Mrs C. Pritchard (Clerk)

**Apologies (017)** – Nil

**Declaration Of Interest (018)** - Nil

**Minutes of the last meeting (019)** – The Council RESOLVED to accept the minutes dated 7<sup>th</sup> April as a correct record and authorised the Chairman to sign them

**Matters Arising (020)** –

**HSBC Letter** – Cllr. Benyon had been to HSBC with the letter the Clerk had received. HSBC agreed that the mandate didn't need changing and were unaware why the letter had been sent. It was agreed that the Clerk should follow this up and write to the address on the letter.

**Correspondence Received (021)** - Nil

**County Councillor's Report (022)** – See Report

**Finance (023)** -

Mrs C Pritchard - £211.82

HMRC - £21.00

The Council resolved to accept the invoices and issues the relevant

**Highways (024)** –

Cllr. Buckley advised that there was a telegraph pole which has been put to close to the road, by Lawnt Isaf. Cllr. Buckley was asked to get the number off the pole and a photograph and report it to BT on 08000232023 or forward to the Clerk who will report.

Cefn Bach lane is still rough, although a bit of work has been carried out.

The main road to Llanfair needs to be paired in more than one place.

PCC are having an update in cabinet with regards to the extra funding for rural roads.

The sign post at the cross roads, at the top of Lawnt has fallen over.

Cllr. Hall advised that since the road has been re-surfaced they have now been left with a big puddle of water, and wondered if anything could be done about it. Cllr. Hulme advised to take photographic evidence.

**Planning (025)** - Nil

### **Defibrillator in Manafon (026) –**

The Clerk had e-mailed Ianto Guy regarding options for a defibrillator cabinet.

The Clerk read out the e-mail with different options and ultimately the Council need a site that doesn't go below freezing.

Cllr. Hall to discuss with the messenger regarding funding options as the Community Council can't apply again.

The Clerk was going to apply for the funding from Llanfair Medical Centre.

Cllr. A. Lewis to approach the landlord of the beehive to see if he would be willing to house it outside the pub.

Manafon Charities – The bank balance currently stands at £3,816.00. Quarterly return of £26.00. This could be a funding possibility for the defibrillator.

**Facebook Page (027) –** Cllr. Hall had spoken to Chris who runs the current New Mills page, she is happy to incorporate Manafon Community Council into the page name and trial this on a six month basis. Councillors that are on Facebook were asked to help on the page for comments and notifications. The Council were all in favour to support this.

### **Broadband (028) –**

Cllr. Benyon advised that banners have been erected to make everybody aware of the project. There seems to have been a lot of interest so far and more enquiries from people in Berriew too.

### **Agenda items for the next meeting (029) –**

**Broadband**

**Defibrillator**

**Training**

**Mobile phone Mast**

To confirm the date of the next meeting as Wednesday June 2<sup>nd</sup> 2021, 7.30 p.m.  
Location to be reviewed.